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Addendum No.:   1   
Solicitation No.:   21-R076514JH 
Solicitation Title:   Meter Testing Calibrations and Repairs   
Addendum Date:    April 28, 2021 
Procurement Contact:  Jeb Hayter   
 
ITQ 21-R076514JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of ITQ 21-R076514JH 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this ITQ was April 28, 2021 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 

Q1. Could you provide a breakdown of the size meters at each location for the Potable                       
and reclaimed meters? 
 

R1.  We believe it should not cause much issue with labor time. Most pipe is 8” to 24”. There 
are only a few 25” to 55”. Field verify if necessary. 

Q2.  Do all meters have test port? 
 
R2.  Very few meters have test ports at the WRF sites (only PSI). 

Q3.  Do all meters have an operable shut off valve? 
 
R3.  No meters have shut off valves except (PSI). 

Q4.  On Electronic Pages 29 and 30, there are meters that need a cost to test and   
Calibrate. Are those apart of the bid? If so do you have the sizes of those meters? 

 
R4.  The meters on the list are all required to be field calibrated by bidder. 
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NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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